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Friday, September 18, 2020
Good Afternoon Westwood Residents,

As a follow up to the message sent out last week regarding a staff member in our Recreation
Department who had experienced COVID-19 like symptoms, | am calling to inform you that the staff
member received a COVID-19 test and the results came back negative.

As a result, the town will be resuming all Recreation Department programming and all aquatics
activities effective today, Friday, September 18, 2020 beginning at 4:00 p.m.

During the brief closure, while waiting for the test results, the town did have the space used by the
Recreation Department including the pool and administrative offices professionally cleaned and
sanitized.

Please continue to practice social distancing and follow Governor Baker’s May 1, 2020 order
regarding face coverings.

Sincerely,

AN/

Christopher T. Coleman, ICMA-CM
Town Administrator
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